
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Answer to Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 9-2 Date: 11/07/2017 

From: Ms Sandra Nelson To: Hon. Dale Wakefield 

Portfolio: Territory Families Agency: Territory Families 

Subject: Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders in Senior Management Roles 

 

Answer 

see attached 

 



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Questions Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 9-2 

From: Ms Selena Uibo 

Portfolio: Territory Families 

Date: 2 ·1 /06/20 ·17 

To: Hon. Dale Wakefield 

Agency: Territory Families 

Subject: Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders in Senior Management Roles 

QUESTION 

Of the 172 Territory Families staff that are of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander descent, 

how many of those staff are in senior management roles? 

ANSWER 
Of the 172 Territory Families staff that identify as Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander 

descent, there were: 

• 4 staff employed in Senior Administrative Officer 1 positions; 

• 3 staff employed in Senior Administrative Officer 2 positions; 

• 1 staff member employed in a Senior Professional 1 position; 

• 0 staff employed in a Senior Professional 2 position; and 

• 1 staff member employed in an Executive Contract Officer 2 position. 
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